NEW MEXICO

OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 13, 1955

Southern Union CGas Co.
Dallas, Texas

«‘tt’ Mrc Paul Jc Clote
Dear Sir:

We have received copies of the Gas Well Plat covering your #1

Zachry well in the SW/4 12-28N-10W, Pulcher-Kutz Pool. You show

the acreage to be 130.65., In checking our Government survey plats
we find the acreage to be 134.36 for the west half of partial

section 12, which is what you are dedicating, Will you please change
your acreage for this unit or validate the figure which you have
given on the plat?

It will also be necessary for you to cbtain administrative approval
on thls unit before the well is given an allowable, We are enclosing
memorandums setting out the procedure,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Histrict #3
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